# **KMPTO Meeting Minutes February 11, 2016**

#### **Executive Board**

Co-Presidents: Shauntea Denton & Abi Serkanic

Vice President: Lori Christenson

Treasurer: Kim Rossman Secretary: Joneen Lannon

Teacher Liaison: Jessica Shanteau

# \*\*NEXT MEETING: MARCH 10TH AT 630PM AT KM LIBRARY\*\*

#### **Welcome:**

- · Meeting Time Keeper: Jessica Shanteau
- · Approved January minutes

## **TECHNOLOGY & PERISCOPE:**

- · Leticia Acevedo recorded this meeting on periscope
- · Leticia and Shauntea Denton will post the link after every meeting on Facebook
- · Joneen Lannon will then share the link on twitter
- Joneen Lannon will look into different options and apps for sharing PTO information through social media, such as the app Dr. Mayer suggested: IF THIS THEN THAT
- Board will look into possibly changing the Facebook page so that families can directly post pictures after events.
- · Board will also look into our insurance for these changes
- Dr. Mayer is looking into 2 different tablets for grades K-2nd
- 10 inch Samsung tablet for the 1st and 2nd grades: \$350 per tablet (includes case)
- Asus 7 inch Tablet for the Kindergarten classes: \$185 per tablet (includes case)
- Dr Mayer is also looking into purchasing more Chrome-books: \$285 per Chrome-book
- Dr. Mayer said all the purchases of these items are on hold because the district is not being clear in what their future technology plan is.
- Dr. Mayer is very hesitant to purchase \$9000 in technology if the current wifi system is unable to handle all of it.

### **Winter Dance**

- Profit: \$1782.14Spent: \$2162.00
- 2015 family dance profit was \$598.72
- Difference of \$1183.42
- Best event turn out of the year
- All feedback was very positive
- Only a couple of suggestions: confirm date so that it doesn't happen on the same date as the middle school dance, more cookies, figure out a better place for snacks and drinks so that the kids can have more dance space, and go to a new place for flowers.
- Kerri Ledman will write up new plan for future Family Dance Coordinator

### KM 2nd & 3rd Grade Concert

- February 9th
- Joneen Lannon sold the flowers
- · All flowers were sold by start of show
- Jewel in Zion again let us down on the customer service, the quality and the quantity of the flowers. Kim Rossmann will look into Tony's Flower Shop in town for the Applebee's Pancake Breakfast event and 4th/5th Grade Concert
- · Profit was only \$0.77
- Spent \$96.00

## PBIS ASSEMBLY WITH CURTIS HED

- · Show Title: One Magic of Being Kind Show
- Cost of show: \$550
- Show will be Wednesday, February 24th at 9am in the KM gym
- Joneen will Tweet and Facebook post the information

#### **MOVIE NIGHT/ART WALK**

- March 11th 5-8pm
- Jessica Shanteau will lead the Art Walk and Art Auction portion
- Lori Christenson will lead the Movie and concession stand portion
- Movie: Minions
- Lori will create the Sign Up Genius and google RSVP doc, and then email the links to Elise Drinkwine
- 1 bag of Popcorn per family if the family RSVP's early
- Jessica discussed more details about the Art Walk and silent auction
- Matt St. Cyr offered to donate chips and salsa from the restaurant Chili's

## **All School Coin War**

- To raise money for Cory's Project
- Joneen Lannon will be the coordinator for this event
- · Joneen will meet with Michele Batz to brainstorm ideas
- Winning grade will get to duct tape Dr. Mayer

## **Other Business:**

• To add on the March agenda: Spirit Wear, Literacy Night/Food Sales, Tennis balls for school chairs, Dr. Matt Mayer's future school furniture ideas

# **Meeting Attendance:**

Joneen Lannon Kerri Ledman Shauntea Denton Jessica Shanteau Dr. Matt Mayer Leticia Acevedo Matthew St. Cyr